



9/8/2021

7:00 pm

Type of meeting:		American Legion	American Legion Post 105—General Meeting					
Presiding	Officer:	George Smith, C	George Smith, Commander					
Note Taker		John Robinson, A	John Robinson, Adjutant					
ROLL CA	LL	OFFICER  COMMANDER  1ST  2ND  3RD  JUDGE ADVOCATE  CHAPLAIN  ADJUTANT  TREASURER  SGT at ARMS  ASSISTANT SGT at ARMS  HISTORIAN	NAME GEORGE SMITH TOM DAY LEO MCARDLE WILLIAM JACKSON WILLIAM JACKSON DENNIS LOPEZ. JOHN ROBINSON VERN MULL AL ROSENMILLER WILLIAM JACKSON	P		X	NOTES: No quorum so this is an informational meeting only.	
		HISTORIAN VSO JR. PAST COMMANDER MEMBER@LRG MEMBER@LRG MEMBER@LRG MEMBER@LRG MEMBER@LRG MEMBER@LRG MEMBER@LRG	MICHAEL TOSCHAK CHESTER PALESOO ROMIE BASSETTO WILLIAM JACKSON ROBERT MEADE ROMIE BASSETTO CHESTER PALESOO MICHAEL TOSCHAK JOHN ROBINSON	X X X X	X X X			
GUESTS	L MEETING	Joyce, Auxiliary member	JEST NAME: ggy Toye, District 26 Auxiliary President yce, Auxiliary member ndrew Trapani, Sons Commander; Riders				uxiliary President illo, Bookkeeper; Auxiliary	
E-BOARI	O MINUTES	MOTION TO ACCEPT BY: DISCUSSION/ CORRECTION PASSED: YES	NO			SECOI BY:	ND	
CORRES	PONDENCE	FROM DISCUSSION/ ACTIONS						
DISCUSS	Building Project		Question: Where will we meet while construction goes on? Answer: Commander Smith said there is the possibility of meeting at the Veterans Memorial Building in Redwood City, or perhaps at the armory in Redwood City.					
		Rentals		obinson said September and October have most Saturdays rented ats. November and December have one or two Saturdays rented.				
		Wi-Fi at MacDonald Hall	Leo McArdle asked for to MacDonald Hall.	assist	ance	in gett	ing the Wi-Fi wires physically	

	Veterans Day	The program for Veterans Day is moving forward. It's looking like having a Naturalization ceremony isn't going to happen. So far prospective citizens in the county have opted to have their ceremony on Zoom rather than in person because of Covid fears.
NEW BUSINESS		
	ITEM 1	Coffee Wednesday, September 22, 9 A.M. – Noon.  Meet and socialize with Post Family members and officers. Have coffee and treats. A Keurig coffee maker was donated to the Post. Romie Bassetto and Carol Rael donated coffee pods. Treats from Panera Bread (picked up by Peggy Toye)
	BROUGHT TO THE FLOOR BY:	Commander Smith
	ACTION	Let other members know about this activity.
	NEXT STEP DATE	Starting in October, Coffee Wednesday will be the last Wednesday of the month.
	ITEM 2	Donation for Veteran's Day event
	BROUGHT TO THE FLOOR BY:	Carol Rael. The Auxiliary donated \$100 for the program.
	ACTION	Commander Smith thanked the Auxiliary.
	ITEM 3	POW-MIA table Romie Bassetto donated a POW-MIA Ceremony Table Kit for use in our Post foyer.
	BROUGHT TO THE FLOOR BY:	Commander Smith
	ACTION NEXT STEP DATE	Commander Smith will get the kit from Romie and set it up.
	ITEM 4	Ceiling repair quote for work is \$2000, which seems high.
	BROUGHT TO THE FLOOR BY:	Commander Smith
	ACTION	He asked if anyone knows someone who can give us another quote to do the repair.
	ITEM 5	Security Cameras and future bingo games We are talking to a group who will hold bingo games on Tuesdays and Thursdays and pay us to rent the hall. We want to have security cameras in place before bingo begins.
	BROUGHT TO THE FLOOR BY:	Commander Smith
	ITEM 6	Other games. We will buy an indoor/outdoor ping-pong table. Al Rosenmiller donated a basketball hoop so now we have two, and we purchased four basketballs. Basketball and ping-pong gives our people activities they can do at the Post.
	BROUGHT TO THE FLOOR BY:	Commander Smith

	ITEM 6	Girl Scouts and Boy Scouts A troop of younger girls has been meeting at MacDonald Hall. Unfortunately the troop is dissolving, so we are losing them.  We have a meeting with the Boy Scout leaders next Thursday to discuss their needs.
	BOUGHT TO THE FLOOR BY:	John Robinson
	ITEM 7	Training service dogs There is a chance a group that trains service dogs can use our facility and include vets to train the dogs.
	BOUGHT TO THE FLOOR BY:	Commander Smith
	ACTION	The group will get back to Commander Smith as to their decision.
	ITEM 8	Sons charter The charter situation isn't resolved yet. Commander Smith continues to pursue it.
	BOUGHT TO THE FLOOR BY:	Post member